
Meeting called to order on 06/28/14 at 6:00 pm

In Attendance: Dawn, Wanda, Dean, Wilma, Derek, Tony, Lyle, Clifford, Gayle

- Serenity Prayer
- Readings, tradition 6 and concept 6
- Introductions
- Agenda approved.
- May minutes approved
- Treasury report. Donation from Munising Wednesday. Correction on donation from Germfask. Working Balance \$1337.57 Approved with corrections.
- GSR reports.
 - Dean's rotation is up as Manistique Wednesday GSR. Will be resigning next meeting.
 - Wilma commented on a Rudyard Monday meeting that may not exist anymore.
- DCM report
 - Dawn reviewed last DCM call. A proposal was put together to present at August Committee Meeting for a sharing session at September Assembly. The sharing session would be on how some districts have become re-energized. District 20 would be part of the panel.
- Committee reports
 - Hotline to Manistique
- Old business.
 - Discussed a District 20 workshop in the fall, October or November. Suggestions were; service structure, 7th tradition, literature, and getting "fired up". Please ponder so we can choose a topic and date at the next meeting
- New Business

-
- Discussed the possibility of District 20 submitting a bid to host an Area 74 conference or assembly in late 2015 or 2016. Derek will chair an exploratory committee and will call on others as necessary
 - Next meeting date and time. Saturday, July 26th at 6:00 pm.
 - Adjourned with the Lord's Prayer.